

Company Secretary
Enterprise AOL Ltd
The Sherard Building
Edmund Halley Road
Oxford
OX4 4DQ

**Our ref: EPR/GB3338RB
Your ref: EPR/GB3338RB**

Date: 28th June 2017

Dear Sir

Transfer of permit is complete

Permit reference: EPR/GB3338RB

Operator: Dawnus Construction Holdings Limited

Facility: Anglesey CC Highways Depot, Holyhead Road, Gaerwen, LL60 6HR

Our determination of your application for a full transfer is complete. We are satisfied that the new operator will be the person who operate the facility and they will comply with the requirements of the permit issued to them.

If you're entitled to a refund of previously paid subsistence fees our finance department will arrange this.

The transfer takes effect from 28/06/2017.

If you have any questions about this permit please phone our Customer Services Centre on 0300 065 3000. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

We'd really like to hear about your experience of dealing with us in relation to your Natural Resources Wales permit application. Please give us 5 minutes of your time to complete our online survey using the following link:

<http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/permitting-service-customer-survey/?lang=en>

Hoffen glywed am eich profiad o ddelio â Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn ystod eich cais ar gyfer trwydded. Os oes amser gennych, cwblhewch ein arolwg ar-lein gan ddefnyddio'r ddolen ganlynol os gwelwch yn dda:

<http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/permitting-service-customer-survey/?lang=cv>

Yours sincerely

**Hannah Loughlin
Permitting Officer**

Ffôn/Tel 0300 065 3516

Ffacs/Fax 0300 065 3001

Ebost/Email Hannah.loughlin@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Hannah.loughlin@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English